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From: corphelp '
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 7.565 AM

To: 'info@interiorsofamerica.net’

Subject: RE: Update for EIN number

Good morning Manuela,
Your request to add your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: info@interiorsofamerica.net {mailto:info@interiorsofamerica.net]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 10:30 AM

To: corphelp "
Subject: Update for EIN number

Good morning,

This email is to inform you that our new LLC company has received our EIN number from the IRS. Please update your system with this number. Thank
you very much.

Company Name: Mancave For Men
EIN #: 45-0819309

Owner: Emad Aovida

Address: 2240 NW 18th St, Unit 1206
Boca Raton, FL 33486

Manuela Fridman

Interiors Of Amerlca, Inc
22119 Powerline Rd

Boca Raton FI, 33433

T (661) 760 1950 Ext. 302

F {561) 244 1800
Info@InteriorsofAmerica.Net




